
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting   
AGENDA 

January 27, 2026 at 7:o0PM 
Vicky Ranney Library   

1571 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 
 

 

Call to Order                 Vice President  
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. Outreach Committee Update and Pillars 
2. Governance Committee Update and Executive Director Review Form 
3. School Year 25-26 Proposed Calendar 
4. 5 Essentials Rollout 
5. ISBE Annual Review Process 
6. 2026 Board Retreat 

 

 Consent Agenda 
7. Financial Statements including 2nd Qtr. Deliverable to ISBE 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the 
minutes mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

11. Legal Bills  
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public 
body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or 
against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

12. New Hires and Resignations 
13. Executive Director Goals 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A –  Approve Outreach Committee Pillars 
2A – Approve Executive Director Review Form 
3A – Approve School Year 25-26 Calendar  

    10A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
    11A – Approve Legal Bills 
    12A – Approve New Hire(s)/Accept Resignation 
    13A – Approve Executive Director Goals   

                   

 New Business:  
  

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Matt Earl   Vice President: Rebekka Herrington  Treasurer: Ankur Bhatia       
Secretary: Steve Heroux    Meghan Dawson     Josh Pejsach 
Peyton Schrag    Leah Stender    Gabi White                 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



W
e believe that children are our best hope to im

prove the w
orld

O
utreach C

om
m

ittee:is responsible for prom
oting the school’s visibility and reputation in the com

m
unity. The 

C
om

m
ittee w

orks w
ith the adm

inistration to engage stakeholders, educate and support the com
m

unity celebrate 
school achievem

ents and support enrollm
ent. It regularly review

s outreach efforts and reports progress and 
recom

m
endations to the Board of D

irectors. 

Attract &
 Retain

Educate &
 C

elebrate
C

om
m

unity D
evelopm

ent

•
Becom

e the center of the com
m

unity
•

Build relationships &
 partnerships

•
Prom

ote enrollm
ent

•
Engage com

m
unity, parents &

 staff
•

G
ather input from

 com
m

unity, 
parents &

 staff
•

Recruit board &
 com

m
ittee m

em
bers

•
Internal &

 external stakeholders
•

Arm
 fam

ilies w
ith the right inform

ation
•

Educate about the board &
 

com
m

ittees
•

School history
•

Education for Sustainability
•

H
ighlight student &

 school success
•

H
ighlight staff achievem

ent

•
Show

 how
 school is im

pacting our 
com

m
unities

•
Becom

e the center of the com
m

unity
•

Build relationships &
 partnerships

•
Find outreach opportunities to 
strengthen our com

m
unity (school 

and broader com
m

unity)
•

Education for Sustainability

C
om

m
unicate

Increase &
 im

prove touchpoints   -
Enhance board exposure  -

Board m
eeting access



 

 
Executive Director Evaluation 



1   

 

 

 
PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE 

The Executive Director is responsible for ensuring that students are achieveing at the highest levels. 
Recruiting and retaining exceptional school leaders is a means by which our School ensures exceptional 
achievement. It is the Executive Director’s responsibility to champion its leader, build and nurture 
trust, encourage and reward candor, and address challenges proactively and in partnership with the 
staff. The evaluation process allows the Board to engage formally with its Executive Director about 
performance strengths and challenges and to discuss professional development opportunities. 

 
OBJECTIVES FOR A SCHOOL LEADER EVALUATION 

 Foster explicit communications at regular intervals between the Board and the Executive 
Director regarding personal performance, progress against goals, and accountability, 

 
 Develop clear performance measures and goals so the Executive Director’s work is 

aligned with and supports the school’s strategic direction, 
 

 Discuss the Executive Director’s performance throughout the school year, allowing for 
opportunities to revise performance expectations, goals, and professional development 
plans, 

 Create opportunities to discuss long-term leadership needs of the school throughout 
the year, 

 
 Provide opportunities for professional development, where needed, 

 
 Provide an opportunity via self-assessment for the Executive Director’s to reflect on his/her 

performance, 

 Evaluate the Executive Director’s ability to perform the core competencies of the 
position and to complete pre-defined goals, recognizing successful completion of goals and 
addressing performance issues associated with incomplete goals, 

 
 Reward performance according to results achieved and behaviors 

demonstrated. 
 Address performance concerns and develop targeted professional 

development plans to improve performance. 



2   

 

 

Timeline 
 
 

 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EVALUATION TIMELINE 

 
Month 

 
Tasks 

May/June  During the strategic session of the board retreat, the board and 
Executive Director collectively establish Executive Director’s Goals* 
and professional development/improvement plan (if required) 
 

 
 
 

AugustJuly 

 Jointly establish Executive Director’s goals aligned with Strategic Plan 
o Included but limited to: Areas of Organizational, Financial, Academic, 

Outreach, Leadership, School Culture, Communication, Teamwork objectives * 
 Collectively establish Executive Director’s goals for new year 
 Collectively establish Executive Director’s professional 

development/improvement plan (if required) 
 Goal and professional development plan (if required) 

are finalized at the Board Meeting 

 
January 

 
 6 month progress check in 
 If necessary, jointly adjust goals 

 
June 

 
 Executive Director completes self-assessment 
 Board conducts 360 evaluation in accordance with Board 

procedure 
 Executive Director and Board summarizes assessment results 
 Jointly establish Executive Director’s goals with Strategic Plan 

* Objectives Goals will be determined in accordance with the Board procedure and the Strategic Plan 
and be revisited on a biannual basis. The Board will follow the procedures to ensure ample feedback 
opportunities for evaluation metrics. 

It is the understanding of the Board and the Executive Director that the Board would evaluate the 
Executive Director's performance based on progress being made toward the achievement of these 
expectations Goals along with his/hertheir overall performance relative to the usual responsibilities 
of the Executive Director. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or



3   

 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EVALUATION TEMPLATE 

SUMMARY 

Executive Director:   
Date of Review:    

 

GOAL SUMMARY 

 
GOAL 

SMART GOAL 
(aligned with the Strategic Plan & Board Evaluation 

Procedure)* 

LEVEL OF 
ACCOMPLISHMENT 

(E, M, I, NP) 

#1 Organizational:  

#2 Financial:  

#3 Academic:  

#4 Outreach:  

#5 Leadership:  

#6 School Culture:  

#7 Communication:  

#8 Teamwork:  

LEVEL OF ACCOMPLISHMENT: E – Exceeded; M – Met; I- Incomplete; NP – No Progress 

 

SAMPLE COMPETENCY SUMMARY 

 
Competency 

Frequency of Demonstrating 
Behavior 

( 5 , 4 , 3 , 2 , 1 ) 

Organizational  

Financial  

Academic  

Outreach  

Leadership  

School Culture  

Communication  

Teamwork  

F r e q u e n c y : 5 - Always 4 - Consistently 3 - Usually 2 - Occasionally  1 - Rarely 

 
On a biannual basis (even years), An a 360 degree evaluation form shall be sent to a number of the Executive 
Director’s direct reports and other staff (,the number of how many total staff members shall mutually agreed to by 
the Personnel  Executive Committee and Executive Director), and the PSO officers per the Board Procedure. 
Respondents shall have the ability to complete anonymous surveys. Individual responses within each of the 

Commented [RH1]: This format will be altered when a 
new evaluation form is identified and agreed upon. 
Likely this will include goals, measures and tactics.  

Commented [RH2]: Competency should be defined as 
they related to the E.D. role with examples of low, 
medium and high ratings.  

Formatted: Tab stops:  1.5", Left



3   

 

 

submissions shall be kept confidential, and only within the custody of the party/parties that is compiling the 
responses until such time as the responses may be sufficiently aggregated. After aggregation, any identifying 
information shall be destroyed.   (REBEKKA – Expand to describe the solicitation of 360 feedback and include 
language for anonymous submittals)  

 
*Below is a draft of the Executive Directors 14/15 Goals that will be finalized at the Strategic Planning Sessions 
and will be completed by August/September 2015 as well as the Evaluation Procedure adopted by the PCCS 
Board on 5/27/14 

 
 
In addition to annual goals and competencies denoted above, the Executive Director is responsible for satisfactory execution of the 
responsibilities outlined within Section D. Powers and Duties of the Executive Director Employment Contract. 

 
Commented [RH3]:  

1.Duties.  The Executive Director shall have charge 
of the administration of the PCCS under the direction 
of the Board; shall be the chief executive officer for 
the Board; shall recommend the selection, retention 
and dismissal of, and direct and assign, teachers and 
other employees of PCCS under their  supervision; 
shall organize and direct the administrative and 
supervisory staff; shall make recommendations to 
the Board concerning the budget, building plans, and 
the selection of textbooks, instructional material, and 
courses of study; shall direct the keeping of all 
records and accounts, and aid in the making of all 
reports, as required by the Board; shall recommend 
rules, regulations, and procedures deemed necessary 
for the welfare of PCCS; and, in general, shall 
perform all other duties incident to the office of the 
Executive Director as set forth in their job 
description and as the Board may delegate to them 
and as required by law. 

 
2. Extent of Service.  The Executive Director shall 
devote the necessary time, attention, and energy to the 
business of PCCS and related professional activities.  
With the permission of the Board, the Executive 
Director may attend university courses, seminars, or 
other professional growth activities; serve as a 
consultant to another district or educational agency for 
a short-term duration without loss of salary; lecture; 
and engage in writing activities and speaking 
engagements.  The Executive Director may not 
jeopardize the functioning of PCCS by any lengthy and 
conspicuous absence for such professional activities. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or



4   

 

 

 
GOAL EVALUATION 

 
 

 
GOAL 

 
#1 

 
SMART GOAL 

 
 
 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

LEVEL OF 
ACCOMPLISHMENT 

( E, M, I, NP) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

#2 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
#3 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
#4 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 

A
ca

d
em

ic
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
O

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

a
l 



5   

 

 

 

#5 
 

  
L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

#6 
 

  
S

ch
o

o
l 

C
u

lt
u

re
 Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

#7 
 

  
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

#8 
 

  
T

ea
m

w
o

rk
 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

 Level of Accomplishment: E - Exceeded M - Met I – Incomplete/Missed Deadline NP - No Progress 



6   

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENT A 

Board Resolution & Procedure 
Draft Executive Goals 



7   

 

 

 
 

(TO BE REMOVED AS A PROCEDURE) 
(Two procedures  
1. Review Procedure [6 month and one year] 
2. Goal Setting Procedure  

 
Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Executive Director  PerformanceAnnual 
Performance Evaluation Procedure 

Approved 5-27-2014 (Insert New Date) 
 
 

Performance Review Procedure  
 

The duties of the Personnel Executive Committee (as a sub-committee of the board) shall 
include will be to help the coordinatione of a midyear and an annual a review and performance 
evaluation process for the Executive Director. .As part of this process, the E x e c u t i v e  
committee Committee will ensure that the Executive Director completes a self-evaluation of 
his their performance.  
 
The Executive Committee shall also provide timely feedback to the Executive Director 
during the midyear performance review evaluation and to keep the full Board apprised of 
the Executive Director's status towards achievement of goals and action steps, as well as 
any changes, issues or concerns. To this end, the following process will be followed. 
 
Timeline 
The Board, in the following manner will, conduct the performance evaluations of the 
Executive Director: 

May/June– Initial Goal Setting* (mutually agreed by Exec Director and the Board) 
January – Midyear Check-in and update of performance to date (adjusting any goals as 

necessary) 
June – Final Cumulative Evaluation 

 
 *Goal Setting Procedure below 

 
Midyear Procedure 

1. Prior to the midyear performance evaluation, the Executive Director will update/annotate a review document 
containing their goals and competencies for the year, and any actions steps towards the achievement of those goals 
to date. 

2. The midyear performance evaluation shall occur in closed session.  
3. For the closed session agenda item, the Executive Director will provide copies of the annotated review document 

and walk the Board through the document, being mindful to address not only accomplishments, but also any areas 
of concern and problems encountered. In addition, the Executive Director will be encouraged to highlight any goals 
in the Executive Director’s plan that may be of concern. 

 
Annual Review Procedure 
 

1. The Personnel Committee Executive Committee will also create, and then update, an 
annual performance review form (the Evaluation Form)(via electronic survey) for the 
Executive Director and send review it, along with the Executive Director's self-
evaluation, to with the full Board prior to finalization.  

2 .  The A 360 degree peer evaluation form shall also be sent to a number of the Executive 
Director’s direct reports and other staff members, the number of which shall be mutually 
agreed upon between the Executive Director and the Executive Committee, on a biannual 

Formatted ... [1]

Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:  2.86", First
line:  0"
Formatted: Centered
Formatted ... [2]

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: Bold, Character scale: 110%, Not
Expanded by / Condensed by 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold, Character scale: 110%, Not
Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Character scale: 100%
Formatted: Left, Right:  0", Space Before:  0 pt,
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … +
Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"
Formatted ... [3]
Formatted ... [4]
Formatted ... [5]

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:
1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 
0.91" + Indent at:  1.16"

Formatted ... [6]



8   

 

 

basis (in even years)staff members agreed to by the committee, and the PSO officers.  
a .  Input and feedback will be solicited from them selected staff either 

(electronically) or by the means of their choice, as appropriate.  
b .  This process should be initiated 1-2 months prior to the June board meeting to 

coincide with the end of the fiscal year. 
c. Respondents shall have the ability to complete anonymous surveys. Individual 

responses within each of the submissions shall be kept confidential, and only 
within the custody of the party/parties that is compiling the responses until such 
time as the responses may be sufficiently aggregated. After aggregation, any 
identifying information shall be destroyed.     

3. The Board of Directors will meet to review the Executive Committee’s compiled the 
results of this surveys and to a draft o f  anthe Executive Summary, including a draft 
of the detailed findings/results.  

a. Ideally, this packet draft will be provided to all board members at least one (1) 
week prior to the June board meeting, but no later than the release of the board 
packet on the Friday preceding the board meeting.  

b. The Executive Summary will include a summary of the E x ec u t i v e Director's 
progress toward identified goals, strengths and weaknesses, and ratings by 
category as detailed in the Competency Summary and the 360 degree respondent 
group (i.e. teachers. direct reports, Board of Directors, etc.) as well as an overall 
rating.  

4. At the June board meeting, the annual performance evaluation review will be 
conducted. 

a.  First, an overview with the Executive Director shall be conducted during 
closed session. During this closed session agenda item, Tthere will be an 
opportunity for bilateral conversation between the Executive Director and the 
Board, and questions may be asked to request clarification on items of interest 
and/or concern.  

b. At the conclusion of the discussion and question session between the Executive 
Director and the Board, Tthe Executive Director will then be excused from 
closed session and Board members will remain in closed session to internally 
discuss the evaluation findings. 

5. After the closed session discussions, the Board shall reconvene in open session to finalize 
the Evaluation process.  

 
.Another duty of the Personnel Committee will be to provide timely feedback to the 
Executive Director during interim performance evaluations and to keep the full Board 
apprised of the Executive Director's status towards achievement of goals and action steps, 
as well as any changes, issues or concerns. To this end, the following process will be 
followed. 

 
The Board in the following manner will conduct the performance evaluation of the 
Executive Director: 

Aug/Sept May/Jun– Initial Goal Setting (mutually agreed by Exec Dir. and Board) 
January – Progress Check-in and update of performance (adjusting any goals as 

necessary), 
June – Final Cumulative Evaluation 

 
Prior to each interim performance evaluation, the Executive Director will update/ annotate 
the review document containing his or her goals for the year and actions steps towards the 
achievement of those goals. 

 
At the interim performance evaluation, the evaluation will occur in closed session. The 
Executive Director will provide copies of the annotated review document and walk the 
Board through it, being mindful to address not only accomplishments, but also any areas 

Formatted: Expanded by  2 pt

Formatted: Expanded by  2 pt

Formatted: Expanded by  2 pt
Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Character scale: 105%
Formatted: Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style:
a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 
1.41" + Indent at:  1.66"
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style:
a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 
1.41" + Indent at:  1.66"

Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 

Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Commented [ME4]: This will need to be aligned to the 
final form of the goals & competencies 

Formatted: Character scale: 100%
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Character scale: 100%
Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 
Formatted: Character scale: 100%
Formatted ... [7]



9   

 

 

of concern and problems encountered. In addition, the Director will be encouraged to 
highlight any item in the Director’s Job Description that may be of concern. 
 
 

Goal Setting Procedure 
 
 

Prior to the initiation of the new school year (most likely in August of the year), the Executive 
Committee and Executive Director shall align on a mutually agreed upon list of Goals (and 
Competencies) to be actioned upon over the coming school year.  The listing of Goals shall be 
arrived at through the following: 
 
 

1. Prior to the start of the school year, the Executive Committee and the Executive Director 
shall meet and discuss relevant goals (and competencies) for the coming school year. These 
goals (and competencies) shall aim to further Prairie Crossing Charter School’s stated 
mission and strategic plan objectives.  

2. During the August Board meeting, the Board and Executive Director shall finalize a listing 
of the mutually agreed upon goals (and competencies) for the coming school year. 

3. Should the need to revisit the goals for the school year arise, the Executive Director shall 
inform the members of the Executive Committee on an emergency basis, or the Board in 
general, as appropriate, and either an Executive Committee meeting or a Board agenda item 
discussion shall be initiated. Should the Board need to initiate an ad hoc review of the goals, 
the President of the Board, or other assigned officer, shall inform the Executive Director 
and either an Executive Committee or Board review shall take place (as described earlier) as 
appropriate.  

a. Should an interim Executive Committee goal review need to be conducted, a 
summary of the Executive Committee discussion shall be added to the next Board 
meeting agenda.  

b. If the Executive Director’s goals for the school year are amended as the result of a 
mutual agreement between the Executive Director and the Board, the resulting 
amended goals shall become the topic of review for any of the following midyear or 
annual performance reviews.  

4. During the midyear and annual performance reviews, the Executive Director shall be 
evaluated on their performance against the goals (and competencies) as outlined in the 
Performance Review Procedure 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold



10   

 

 

In June, at the time of the Director's annual performance evaluation, the Director will present a final 
annotation of his goals/action steps. 
 

The evaluation form will include a series of questions including but not limited the following 
categories: 

 
 

SAMPLE COMPETENCY SUMMARY 

 
Competency 

Frequency of Demonstrating 
Behavior 

( 5 , 4 , 3 , 2 , 1 ) 

Organizational  

Financial  

Academic  

Outreach  

Leadership  

School Culture  

Communication  

Teamwork  

F r e q u e n c y : 5 - Always 4 - Consistently 3 - Usually 2 - Occasionally  1 - Rarely 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



 

 

E57. ;999 
 

 
 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PRAIRIE CROSSING CHARTER SCHOOL 
RESOLUTION REGARDING CREATION OF THE PERSONNEL SUBCOMMITTEE 

FOR EVALUATION PROCESS OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Prairie Crossing Charter School recognizes the 
need for a Personnel Subcommittee of the Board for the annual review process of the Executive 
Director. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Prairie Crossing 
Charter School, Lake County, Illinois, as follmvs: 

1. The Personnel Committee shall be created as an ad-hoc sub-committee of the 
Board of Directors. 

2. The President shall appoint the committee members. It shall be responsible for the 
review and performance evaluation process for the Executive Director per the 
Executive Director Performance Evaluation Procedure. 

 
ADOPTED this 27th Day of May, 2014, by a roll call vote as follows: 

YES:  
NO:   

ABSENT:   

President, of Directors 

 
Secretary, Board of Directors 

 

 

, - 



Page 7: [1] Formatted   Herrington, Rebekka   11/11/2025 8:29:00 PM 
Font: Bold 
 

Page 7: [1] Formatted   Herrington, Rebekka   11/11/2025 8:29:00 PM 
Font: Bold 
 

Page 7: [2] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 6:59:00 PM 
Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [2] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 6:59:00 PM 
Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [2] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 6:59:00 PM 
Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [2] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 6:59:00 PM 
Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [3] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [3] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 



Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [4] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:28:00 PM 
Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [5] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:25:00 PM 
Font: Bold, Character scale: 110%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 



Page 7: [5] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:25:00 PM 
Font: Bold, Character scale: 110%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [5] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:25:00 PM 
Font: Bold, Character scale: 110%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [6] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:00:00 PM 
Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 7: [6] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:00:00 PM 
Not Expanded by / Condensed by  
 

Page 8: [7] Formatted   Matthew Earl   11/16/2025 7:32:00 PM 
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  
0.91" + Indent at:  1.16" 
 

 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Sept. 1 ....…..Early Release: Faculty In-Service 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Sept. 7 ........…No School: Labor Day 10 11 12 13 14 ER 16

16 ER 18 19 20 21 22 Sept. 25 ....…..Early Release: Faculty In-Service 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23   
30

24    
31

25 26 27 28 29
24    
31

25 26 27 28 29 30

Oct. 08 ……...Early Release: Faculty In-Service

Oct.  09 …......No School: Faculty In-Service 

S M T W T F S Oct.  12 .........No School: Indigenous People Day S M T W T F S

1 2 3 ER 5 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Nov. 03 ........No School: Election Day 7 8 9 10 ER 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Nov. 13 ..…....Early Release: Faculty In-Service 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 21 22 23 24 ER 26 Nov. 13 .....….End of 1st Trimester (62) 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

27 28 29 30 Nov. 23 …...…Conferences - Early Release 28

Nov. 24 ....…..Conferences - Early Release

Nov. 25 ...……No School: Nonattendance Day 

Nov. 26 …......No School: Thanksgiving Day S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Nov. 27 …...…No School: Nonattendance Day 1 2 3 4 ER 6 2nd T (63)

1 2 3 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

4 5 6 7 ER 9 10 Dec. 18  …...Early Release: Faculty In-Service 14 15 16 17 CER CER 20

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Dec. 21-Jan. 1....No School: Winter Break 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 28 29 30 31

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Jan. 4…...…No School: Faculty In-Service 

Jan. 5 ….…..School Reconvenes

Jan. 15 …….Early Release: Faculty In-Service S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Jan. 18 ........No School: MLK Jr. Day 1 2 3

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

8 9 10 11 12 ER 14 Feb.  11 ……..Early Release: Faculty In-Service 11 12 13 14 15 ER 17

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Feb. 12 …......No School: Faculty In-Service 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

22 CER CER 25 26 27 28 Feb.15 ….......No School: President's Day 25 26 27 28 29 30

29 30

Mar. 5 ……...End of 2nd Trimester (64 days)

Mar. 5 ……...Early Release: Faculty In-Service S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Mar. 18 .......Conferences – Early Release 1

1 2 3 4 5 Mar.  19 ......Conferences – Early Release 2 3 4 5 6 ER 8

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Mar. 22 - March 26 ..No School: Spring Break 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

13 14 15 16 17 ER 19 March 29 ….School Reconvenes 16 17 18 19 20 ER 22

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
23   
30

24    
31

25 26 27 28 29

27 28 29 30 31 Apr.  16 ........Early Release: Faculty In-Service

Apr. 19-23 ...Earth Week

S M T W T F S

May 7  ..…...Early Release: Faculty In-Service 1 2 3 ER 5

    Break May 21 .......Early Release: Faculty In-Service 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

May 31 ...….No School: Memorial Day 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

   Holidays/Non Student Attendance 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

June 3 ........8th Grade Graduation 27 28 29 30

   End of Trimester June 4 ….....End of 3rd Trimester (59 days) Key

June 4  …….Last Day of School: Early Release All Day Faculty In-Service

Early Release Faculty In-Service

      Legal Holidays Recommended by ISBE

Early Release Parent Teacher Conference. 

Non-Attendance Day

First, Last Day, and End of Trimester. ER

Aug. 17 .........First Day of School / Early Release

May 2027

June 2027

LEGEND

September 2026 February 2027

March 2027

October 2026

April 2027

November 2026

December 2026

Proposed 2026-2027

August 2026 Aug.  12-14 ….No School: Faculty In-Service January 2027



�
���������	�
���
�����	������������� ������



��

�������	�
 ��
����
��
�����

������
� ���������������
�����

������
 ��
�������������
�����

������
� ��
���
�������������������������
��
��


��	��� ��
������������
��
��	
��

��� ����������
��
��	�
�

�!�	�� ��
����
���




�

����������	�
����	����
��
���	��

���������������������
������ �!�������"���#$� �%&&��%��"#%$�!#"��"���'$
#����#" �%(�)�#��*%��$��

"���'���$�+����"#%$�,$�"
#"�"�-

�./0�1234�56�728�39�403
69�:;<27�=380>96�5>� 03?/6?/224�92�=3895?5=3
90@

AB393�56�80740?90C�2>�9
/0�6?/224D6�E445>256�F0=

289�
G38C�3>C�HIJ59K�L2J8>0

K�G2>95>JJM@
�N?/224�3CM5>56983952

>�J606�9/0�C393�92� ?80390�3?952>�690=6�92O
38C6�6?/224�

5M=82P0M0>9@



�

���������	 
����
� �������
�����	 ������
� ��������	 ��������
�����
����	 ����
����������������	 ����
���������

 !"#$	 !%&'!�#(	)! 	 *++	(&%$#,&(
-./	0122/345672	89:;/<

	5=/345>5/2	>5;/	53=5?64@:
24.64	7/6=	4@	5AB:@;/=

	
@94?@A/2>@:	677	249=/3

42C53?79=53D	5AB:@;/=	6
44/3=63?/	63=	76:D/:	

4/242?@:/D6532E



�

��������	���
�����	��
���
������

������ ����������  �!��"#�� ���$��� %�&'��(&%���� )��*#�+,



�

��������	
�������
����� ����
���
���������

���
�
�
�����
��
��

�



�

�����������	
���
������ ��	
�������������
��� ��������������������� ��!
���"  #� #$��$��!�������"  #�% ���
���$�$�&$���

���'�" �� (��"$���"  #� 
��)���*�

����������+$��$���� ���%
��$�� ��

�"������, �-./0�)�$���"������������
�'���� (��"$� ��"  #1���������$' ������
�,

�-�������� '' ��)���*�� �"
�&$�* )��  '��� ��"$����� �*� )
�#*,



�
������� �	�
��
�
��
��� 
 �
������
����
 �
������
��	���

��
�	�� �	�
��
�
��
��� �
������
����
�
��� ���
��	���
�
���� �	�
��
�
��
���
 �
������
����
�
��� ���
��	����	�
�
�
�
��
�	�
������
�

� !"!
#!"$%&"!
#'(!"
)*
"(+!
)!(
(%
,-( 
)-&-)*

)
%.
/0

"(*1!&(2
�
(!'3 !#2
'&1
�


$'#!&(
#!"$%&1!&("4



����������	
���
����
�
���
���
��	�
������
���������������������
�������������������������� �!�"����
�	�����#����$�%&'(�� )&*+,+&-������ ����������.� /���	
�������������� 0	�	
�#�����#���	�
������������� �
��	������������
��1�
�#��������������!� 2	�	�	
���
���
��	�
�������������3� �������1�
�#����4�������������������5� 6�������
������
	������#�������6�����"�� ����	�����#���	�
����������".� 0	�	
�#�������	�����#���	�
�����������7� 6#��	�#�#
�����	��	�����5� �
���#��	�
���6�������8� 1	�������
���
��	�
�����	��	����.�� 4����������	�
����..� /���	
������	��	����.�� ����
����������	��	����"!� 6#�����������
�����������"8� �	�
�1�
�#�����
�����������3�� �������6�#
�������33� �������4��������	����38� ����������	���9�������5�� ������:1�
�#����;��	���
���5!� ������:1�
�#����4����������	�
���7�.� /���#������������;�����2	�#���;��<�=#�	�<�>��
�<��
�����������7��� /���#������������?	������7��� /���#������������@����

�
�:6	�	��:4��	�	������	�
���7�!� /���#�������������
��	��:1�
�#����;����7�"� /���#������������/���	
��7�7� /���#������������=����7�3� /���#��������������	�
����������	�
�����7�5� /���#������������A���	�
�1�
�#����7�8� /���#���������������
�
	���7.�� /���#���������������
�
�����7..� /���#������������B������6�����7�. 7..��������������������������#������#���	�
���	
���#��	�
��
������	�����#���	�
�	
���#��	�
��$��



���������	

��
��������
������
�
���

� ������� �
����
���

������� ����
�����
������� ��� � ��

��
�����
!"#$%�&'(���$%��(��)�*

�����
������$��*$�&��+��%��%��&��

��
��������������*�������$�����

�*��*
�������%���'�)�,- !".�)����$%*�(�/,�����)

�*����*&
������0��*�����$�������0�*&

�����*��
��������������$�����- !"1�)����0�(�������(,���+

��%���23
������$�&��(�*������%���'�)�

,�&'��*/
������&���4���5��$�4'�- !"����*�$�00'*��,�����

*���6
����������%47���&���/�*�8�

���*�
����������'��������0�(�����*

���((�*/
�������'���%���'�)�,- !"9���%�0��)����������* ������������'*��,�������0�(

������
������$�0�(�����%���'�)�,- :;<�=>?<�@>A<BCDC<>E=

<A�
EFBG<A<BE<H�>AFIBJ�C=

>C�CKL<�
<?<AM�M<>AN�HF�C=<M�E>B

�GKOO�FIC�C=<�
HIA?<M�P=KO<�C=<MQA<�P>

KCKBRS�TG�P<�
=>?<�>B�<?<BC�EFLKBR�I

@N�P<QOO�
>BBFIBE<�KC�C=<A<�CFFSU

�

!".������$�0�������*�7
,�/��&�

������(�)�(����$(������0-�3
�+��&

�������%��%�/%��������* ����
���$������*�

�����������+��%���%�0�+���
�+��)������

�������V������$���- !"W**�'*$����/��(6�$%�
��

���������/����6��*&��%�����
�(��&���

������7���&���$%�+���- !"X����+��%�$�00'*��, ����������*��������������*$�
*��)��-

!"Y�������*��)�*��������
0�(������

������$�0�(�����%���'�)�,�
+%�(�����)�&�*/

������$%�(&$�����*&��'*��$�
�)�����������%�

������$%�(&��*- :Z=KH�P>H�[KR\�;<QJ�R<C
�>�[KR�KBGOI]�FG�

A<H@FBH<H�P=<B�T�H>KJ�P
<�>A<�HF�

EO FH<�CF�FIA�RF>ON�>BJ�P
<�B<<J�GK?<�

LFA<�G>LKOK<H�CF�GKOO�KC�F
ICS�Z=<B�P=<B�

P<�=KC�FIA�RF>ON�P<�H>KJ
N�O<CQH�C AM�>�

B<P�RF>O\U�

!"̂�$'���*��+�4+�,� ������$�00'*�$����*�(�����
�V����

�������0��(����0����$%����
��

�������/�*� �����0�����*)�()
�0�*�-

!"9���$�00'*�$����*��
��(�����

�������%����0����/�������
���&(,-

!"W���(�$�(�7'��*�����6
��/�*$���6

������$�00'*��,�����*����
�*&�

����������%47���&���/�*�8�
���*���������

�������(,����+��%�23�$�&���
�*&

������$�00'*�$�����%���0
�����*$�����������

������_̀�������0�(���- !"̀*�'����%���$�00'*
�$����*���

��������*���'���*���0�(���a��
�������&

������(�*/'�/�- :;<�>Hb<J�>OO�FIA�HC>GG�
CF�H=>A<�C=<�

OKBbN�>BJ�<H@<EK>OOM�E F>
E=<H�FB�

Z<>LcB>@S�dIA�GKAHC�>CC
<L@C�FBOM�

RFC�ef�@<AE<BC�A<H@FBH
<S�TG�P<�=>J�

HCF@@<J�C=<A<N�P<�PFI
OJQ?<� FBOM�

=>J�ef�@<AE<BC\U�

!"g��)�&����((�+4'��� � ������&�0�*��������%���0�
�$�-

������#%�+�����*���,�'�%�
�&�&

�������%���*��/%������)�&�&
�7,��%�

�������'�)�,-�3�0�*&��%�0
��%���

�����������$������*�$�'*���
�*��%��

������&�����$�h��̀i'��,�j�'�
*�,

������Y�*��*''0-� !".����$�00'*��,����'
0����

������$�(�7����������������
��*/�%��*&

������/��%����*�'����������
����

�������0���)�0�*�- !"Y�((�7������+��%���0�
(������

������$������̂�0�(,�̀*/�/�
0�*���*&

������#$%��(�k0���)�0�*�
��(�*��

������'��(�8�*/��%��_̀�&���-� :l?<AM�M<>AN�FB�>�E<AC>K
B�J>M�

C<>E=<AH�H>MN�mnF�=FL<
PFAb�GFA�

MFIN�[IC�MFIA�@>A<BCH�=
>?<�ol�

=FL<PFAb�CFBKR=CSQ�Z=<
�P=FO<�

HE=FFO�>HHKRBH�KB�C=<�p<
>ABKBR�

q>B>R<L<BC�cMHC<LN�>
BJ�C=<�

HCIJ<BCH�R<C�CF�RK?<�C=<
KA�@>A<BCH�

=FL<PFAbSU�rssrturv wxyxz�{|y}~�|� ������rut ��� gW3̀��gW3�kYkgW�k��

gW3̀��gW3�kYkgW�k�� ���
KH[<SB<C

gW3̀��gW3�kYkgW�k�� ���
��� gW3̀���gW3�kYkgW�k���g���*��g����$������*���
�0�#������ ����

�
��� �
��������

�

����
��
�� ����������
����
��
����
����
��� �
������

�

����
�����
���� ����������



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



























































































 
 

Board of Director’s Meeting 
OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

Tuesday January 13, 2026 @ 7:00PM 
Victoria Ranney Library- 1571 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order – 7.01               President  
 

Board Members Present: Matt Earl, Peyton Schrag, Rebekka Herrington, Meghan Dawson (exits the 
meeting at 8:49pm as noted below), Josh Pejsach, Gabi White 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda – Motion from Gabi White, Peyton Schrag seconds – all aye 
 

 

Public Comment    5 Minutes 
 No public comments 
 

Discussion Agenda    
1. Executive Director Goals Process -  

Goals document form “shell” was approved at the last meeting, but will still need to be finalized 
when goals are ready to be imported. It was noted that the ratings scale is similar enough to prior 
review process that stakeholders should be able to understand approach. Revised Overall goals 
process is still with the Governance Committee for Review/Next Steps. Once approved, the plan is 
to deliver goals to the Executive Director at the next mutually agreed upon availability.  

2. Review Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings –   
There were no minutes reviewed, this item was not discussed and no related action will be taken.  

 
 

Closed Session: - Motion to enter closed session from Rebekka Herrington, Gabi White seconds – all aye; 
Motion to enter closed session initiated at 7:19pm by Rebekka Herrington, Peyton Schrag seconds - with 
votes from each board member, all in favor. Matt Earl, Rebekka Herrington, Peyton Schrag, Meghan Dawson, 
Josh Pejsach, and Gabi White all present. 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 
3. Executive Director Goals  

Motion to exit closed session at 8:57 from Josh Pejsach and second by Peyton Schrag. All eye 
votes.  

 
The board resumed open session at 8:58pm 
 

Public Comment    
 No public comments  
 

Action Agenda:  
2A  Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 

  No Action Taken 
3A  Approve Executive Director Goals 

   No Action Taken 
   

      New Business    
1. No update on goals progress to present will be required for the January board meeting 

 

 
Adjourn – Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:59pm from Rebekka Herrington, second by Josh Pejsach. All eye 

vote.  
 

 



PCCS Board of Directors, 
Governance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, January 20, 2026 @ 6:00 pm 
Wright School House/Library 

1571 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order at 6:0. pm     
 
Public Comment  
No Public Present 
 
Discussion Items  

1. Review Executive Director Performance Review form 
 Adopted the rating system from example 
 Each board member will respond to the evaluation 
 Goals are still in process via the board 
 Competency definitions were made by Josh, governance agreed with the definitions 
 Will add information on what documents will be used to evaluate goals and competencies 
 Need to determine an outsource option for surveys 

2. Review Policy 200.8 - Executive Director Evaluation.  
 Moved to next meeting 

3. Review Minutes from Previous Meetings  
 No minutes available at the meeting 

 

Action Items  
1A  Recommend action to Board Re: Executive Performance Review Forms  

Motion to move PCCS version of executive director performance review form to Board, Josh 
Pejsach, seconded by Leah Stender, all ayes 

2A  Recommend 1st Reading of Policy 200.8 for Board Meeting  
No action taken 

3A  Approve Minutes from Previous Meetings 
No Action Taken. 
 

New Business         
Consideration of OMA onboarding if we add a Board Google Drive 
Policy 200.8 - Executive Director Evaluation 
 
Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn made by Leah Stender, second by Josh Pejsach, all ayes 
Adjourn 7:03 pm 
 
 
 

 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and responded to by 
the Board President.   
 
The PCCS Governance Committee of: 
 
Chair: Rebekka Herrington   Gabi White     Leah Stender             Josh Pejsach         



 
PCCS Board of Directors, 

Governance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, December 16, 2025 @ 6:00 pm  

Wright School House/Library 
1571 Jones Point Rd   
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Call to Order at 6:07 pm     
 
Public Comment  
No Public Present 
 
Discussion Items  

1. Executive Director Goals/Evaluation Forms  
Reviewed several versions found by the team 
Discussed parts of each version that we liked to discuss how we would create our final 
version 

2. Review Minutes from Previous Meetings  
No minutes available at the meeting 

 
Action Items  

3A Recommend action to Board ED Goals and Forms Re: Policies  
Motion to recommend the NYBE version to the Board to adopt as our basis for the evaluation 
template, Leah Stender, second by Gabi White, all ayes 

5A Approve Minutes from Previous Meetings.  
No Action Taken. 

 
New Business         

If board approves our recommendation, then we will build out our format specific to PCCS 
Review procedures recommended by Matt Earl to ensure they tie to the policy 

 
Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn made by Leah Stender, second by Josh Pejsach, all ayes 
Adjourn 6:59 pm 

 
 
 

 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and responded to by 
the Board President.   
 
The PCCS Governance Committee of: 
 
Chair: Rebekka Herrington   Gabi White     Leah Stender             Josh Pejsach         



 
PCCS Board of Directors, 

Governance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, November 11, 2025 @ 7:00 pm  

Wright School House/Library 
1571 Jones Point Rd   
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order at 7:18 pm     
 
Public Comment  
No Public Present 
 
Discussion Items  

1. Board Strategy Update  
Bruce and Geoff still need to connect 
Rebekka to reach out to Bruce and will bring update to next board meeting 

2. Review Policy 200.8 - Executive Director Evaluation. 
Looking to pull the policy apart from the procedure of the evaluation 
Look to set goals during annual board retreat and align the goals to the strategic plan 
Create SMART goals – Let Geoff determine how to meet the goal 
Define competency so that it is clear to all involved 
Look at various forms to help create one that will work for our situation 
Include a rating scale with clear definitions 
Next meeting we will look at example evaluation forms to use moving forward 
Consider if the Personnel committee remains necessary 
Do we need a policy on creating or changing a board procedure 

3. Review Policy 500.4 Visitors to and Conduct on School Property 
Reviewed the changes and what legal indicated  

4. List of Policies Slated for Review in Next Meeting 
5. Review Minutes from Previous Meetings 

No minutes to review 
 

Action Items  
3A Recommend action to Board Re: Policies 

Motion to move Policy 500.4 to the board for second reading, Gabi White, second Leah Stender, 
all ayes 

5A Approve Minutes from Previous Meetings. 
No Action Taken. 
 

New Business         
No New business 

 
Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn made by Leah Stender, second by Gabi White, all ayes 
Adjourn 8:35 pm 

 
 
 

 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 
The PCCS Governance Committee of: 
 

Chair: Rebekka Herrington   Gabi White     Leah Stender                      



 
PCCS Board of Directors, 

Governance Committee Meeting Minutes  
Tuesday, October 21, 2025 @ 6:00 pm  

Wright School House/Library 
1571 Jones Point Rd   
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order at 6:06 pm     
 

Public Comment  
No Public Present 
 

Discussion Items  
1. Safety/CIRT Plan Presentation 

Annual review of the crisis management plan presented by Tony Zamiar 
Advised that the information would be posted publicly – at least the portion that can be 

Internally it is posted in every classroom and offices 
Plan consists of 3 main components; Preparedness, Response and Recovery 
CIRT plan consists of 8 positions, with 16 assigned staff members; one primary and one back 
up 
Grayslake Police and Fire sign off on all plans and drills 
6 required drills annually (3 fire, 1 police, 1 weather, 1 bus evacuation) 
Plan to prepare and present parent version of the plan 

Joann enters meeting at 6:32 pm 
Leah enters meeting at 6:40 pm 

2. Board Strategy Update  
Bruce is working to set up a meeting with Geoff with the goal to provide a report at the next 
meeting 

3. Review Policy 200.8 - Executive Director Evaluation 
Page 1 had some grammar updates 
Page 2 needs to review and consider a realistic timeline for ongoing goals setting 
Page 3 decided that the goals listed in the current evaluation tool are really competencies 
and will therefore move to a competency section of the evaluation.  
Moving to ensure that goals are stretch goals and not expectations like competencies 
Need to find a new template for evaluation 
Need to consider a 3rd party evaluation tool to ensure staff and parents feel confident in 
anonymity 

4. Review Policy 500.4 Visitors to and Conduct on School Property 
Topic tabled for future meeting 

5. List of Policies Slated for Review in Next Meeting 
Topic tabled for future meeting 

6. Review Minutes from Previous Meetings 
Topic tabled for future meeting 

 
Action Items  
No Action Taken. 
 
New Business         

Request made by Election committee to make some changes to policy 200.21 to change the some 
wording 
Need to request watch party for board training requests 
Need to do some committee recruiting 

 
Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn made by Joann Stewart, second by Lead Stender, all ayes 
Adjourn 7:53 pm 

 


	Outreach initial Brainstorm 3.0.pdf
	Slide Number 1




